JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, February 10, 2022
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Demographics Dashboard Updated with Oct. 1, 2021 Enrollment

The Demographics Dashboard in Tableau has been updated with Oct. 1, 2021 enrollment data. The
dashboard will show district and school demographic trends from 2016-2021 Oct. 1* enrollment by
race/ethnicity, gender, economically disadvantaged status, EL status, and student with a disability
status. School administrators may access this dashboard here.

For the district’s population, school administrators will note some significant shifts in demographics
that will also apply to some school populations:

e 8.1% increase in minority students with the largest increases with the following two student
groups:
o 9.6% increase in Hispanic students
o 11.8% increase in Pacific Islander students
e 25.6% decrease in economically disadvantaged students (with free lunch being served to all
students, there is no need for families to apply for free/reduced lunch; hence, the decrease in
students being identified as economically disadvantaged)
e 13.5% increase in EL students (454 more EL students for 2021-22 than the prior year with
many more having been identified for services since Oct. 1, 2021)
e 6% increase in students with a disability

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with any questions about the
Demographic Dashboard.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1749643?:origin=card_share_link

